CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST
for Certification Service in USA

Federal Communication Commission

Equipment Authorization Division, Application Processing Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21048

<06/29/2022>

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Pursuant to Paragraphs 80.457 and 0.459 of the Commission’s Rules (47 C.F.R.) and
Section 8552(b) (4) of the Freedom of Information Act, we request confidentiality for the
following products:

FCC ID: 128-BR8051A01

Model name: ZQ220 Plus, ZQ120 Plus, ZR138CN, ZR138CR, ZR138EM, ZR138RT

For the product stated above, we request that the following information be held
confidential;

Exhibits Lon_g-Te_rm_ Shqrt-Tgrrr_\ Short_—T_erm
Confidentiality Confidentiality Confidentiality Days
External Photos [] X 180 days
Internal Photos [] X 180 days
Block Diagram X []
Schematics = []
Test Setup Photos [] X 180 days
User's Manual [] X 180 days
Parts List [] []
Operational Descriptions X ]

The long-term confidentiality exhibits contain our trade secrets and proprietary
information that could be of benefit to our competitors.

The short-term confidentiality on the basis of ensuring that business sensitive
information remains confidential until the actual marketing of our new device.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at the address shown below.

Sincerely,

\\<3:v)/ \//—-L/z < ,\ '

Name: Jay Cadiz

Company: Zebra Technologies Corporation

Address: 3 Overlook Point, LINCOLNSHIRE, lllinois 60069, United States
Phone: 847-616-5806

Fax: 847-616-5806

E-Mail: JCadiz@zebra.com




